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M E M O R A N D U M

TO:

MIKE STEWART
FROM:
WAM

DATE:
AUGUST 20, 2008

RE:

PEOPLE v. KEVIN REID, 08-CF-670
Our office is prosecuting Kevin Reid in the above-referenced matter.  I am advised that you represented this defendant previously in your capacity as a public defender.  This case is being handled by ASAs Neil Schroeder and Jennifer Vucich.  It is absolutely essential that you do not participate in this case in any way.  Please take the following steps in this regard:

1. Do not discuss this case with ASA Schroeder or Vucich or any other employee of 


this office.

2.  
Do not discuss this case with any police officer, witness, or other person who is or 
was involved in this case or your prior representation of Kevin Reid.

3.  
Secure all materials in your possession which relate to your representation of 
Kevin Reid at a location other than this office.

Thank you for your continued attention to this matter.  If you have any questions, please let me know immediately.

Cc:
ASA Neil Schroeder


ASA Jennifer Vucich


